Carson City Planning Division
108 E. Proctor Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 887-2180 — Hearing Impaired: 711
planning@carson.org
www.carson.org/planning

MEMORANDUM

Liquor License
TO: The Hearings Officer Item D-2

FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP
Planning Manager

DATE: May 12, 2017

SUBJECT: Liquor License: Whiskey Tavern — 3481 Highway 50 East

Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13, all liquor license requests, including the assignment of a
liquor manager, are to be reviewed by the Hearings Officer. The Hearings Officer may grant or
deny the application for a liquor license or place conditions on a license to ensure compliance
with the Municipal Code. The Hearings Officer considers the recommendation of the Sheriff’s
Office and the Health Department in making his decision.

The subject request is to allow Rene M. Richardson to serve as the liquor manager for the
Whiskey Tavern, located at 3481 Highway 50 East.

The Health Department does not oppose the request. It has inspected the premises, and finds
that any items that need to be addressed are minor in nature.
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If this application is for a change of business name, location, or ownership, list the previous name, address, and owner below:




contact the Planning Division at (775) 887-2180

Please answer this section if your business is located in Carson City. If you are unsure of your answer or are installing signage,

Is your business location zoned for this type of business
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truthfully is an act of perjury. -~

1, the undersigned understand that I cannot operate my business until my license is actually issued by this office indicating approval by all necessary
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